



*In reply please quote
Enquiries to Bill Lipp
Telephone 8343 2508*

2018/02624

Vinidex Pty Ltd
PO Box 379
SUNNYBANK QLD 4109

**SAFETY AND SERVICE
DIVISION**

77 Grenfell Street
Adelaide SA 5000

GPO Box 1533
Adelaide SA 5001

Telephone: 08 8343 2222
Facsimile: 08 8343 2768

ABN 92 366 288 135

Att. Mr Ian Paterson
National Business Development Manager

Dear Ian,

**APPROVAL TO USE STORMPRO STORMWATER PIPE ON DPTI
PROJECTS IN SA**

I refer to your e-mail dated 21 August 2017, together with the attached supporting documentation, seeking approval for the use of the StormPRO range of pipes and fittings on Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure (DPTI) projects in South Australia.

As part of DPTI's assessment the following documentation has been reviewed:

- Product catalogue which includes, product range, product data, design and installation details (Vin264-20150415 version).
- Installation guide (Vin331-20170510 version).
- Standardsmark licence SMKP20687 issued 4 March 2016. It is noted that this licence expired on the 4 September 2017. Please supply a copy of the latest licence.
- A memo from the then Roads and Traffic Authority of NSW, dated 29 October 2009, advising that polypropylene had been added to their internal specification R23. It is noted that while polypropylene is still included the current Roads and Marine Services internal specification R23, due to the nature of this specification, StormPRO is not mentioned by name.
- A copy of the letter dated 15 December 2008 from VicRoads advising of the acceptance of the use of StormPRO in Victoria.

Based on the above documentation, and subject to the provision of a copy of the latest Standardsmark licence, I am pleased to inform you that there is no objection to the use of the StormPRO flexible pipe on DPTI projects, provided it's installed in accordance with the company's Product Catalogue / Installation Guide, and the agreement of the Superintendent on any particular contract has been obtained.

The acceptance of this product is conditional on its manufacture and installation being in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions and the information provided in the supporting documentation referred to above.

Any changes to this product that may adversely affect its performance, durability or maintenance requirements shall be submitted for further assessment before they can be included on any installations of this product on any DPTI project in South Australia.

DPTI reserves the right to modify or revoke this acceptance, should it discover that in-service performance reveals unacceptable problems, or that the pipes and fittings being marketed differs significantly, in anyway, from that used in this assessment.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Bill Lipp', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Bill Lipp
Principal Stormwater Engineer

16 January 2018